Brennan, Charlotte

From: Robertson, Sarah

Sent: 26 March 2018 16:30

To: Programme Officer

Cc: March, Jemma; Mann, James; Wicks, Natalie; 'Ottewell, Stephen (Capita)’; Chrusciak,
Alex; Jo Mills

Subject: Breckland Local Plan: Matters and Issues Statements

For the attention of the Inspector

The Council have prepared Statements in response to all Matters and Issues as requested in the letter dated 12th
February 2018. Electronic copies of the Statements have been provided to the Programme Officer today, in addition
to paper copies. Further to this, the Council has worked with Anglian Water, Historic England and Pigeon Investment
Management Ltd to produce Statements of Common Ground to aid the consideration of the Matters and Issues.
These are referred to in the relevant Statement and are also submitted today.

A provisional list of Major Modifications has been produced which lists all modifications proposed in the Council’s
Statements and in the Statements of Common Ground. The Minor Modifications list (LP/S/24) is superseded by a
revised version.

Additional/updated evidence documents have been referred to in the Councils Statements. The Council request
that the following documents are added to the Examination Library. Electronic and paper copies of all the following
documents have been provided to the Programme Officer for addition to the Examination Library.

Housing Evidence

LP/H/8 Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment
LP/H/9 Strategic Housing Market Assessment Final Part 1 (2015)
LP/H/10 Strategic Housing Market Assessment Final Part 2 (2015)

Employment and Retail Evidence
LP/ER/3A Breckland Retail and Town Centre Study Addendum (Corrected) (2017)
LP/ER/5 Breckland Employment Growth Study Update 2017

Submission Evidence

LP/S/30 Habitats Regulations Assessment Issues and Options
LP/S/31 Habitats Regulations Preferred Directions

LP/S/32 Preferred Sites and Settlement Boundaries

Viability Evidence

LP/V/8 A11 Growth Corridor- Feasibility Study (The Council have previously submitted the full study to the Inspector.
Due to commercial sensitivity of the information, the Council would wish to withdraw the document from the
examination and replace with the executive summary.)

LP/V/9 Economic Growth Potential of the Cambridge Norwich Technology Corridor

LP/V/10 Site Specifics- Highway Authority Technical Advice

Kind regards,
Sarah

Sarah Robertson Bsc (Hons) MSc MRTPI | Senior Planning Policy Officer | Breckland Council
DDI: 01362 656 857
www.breckland.gov.uk




